AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW 72 HOURS
PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AT THE SANGER LIBRARY, CITY CLERK’S
OFFICE AND THE SANGER CITY HALL
LOBBY.

AMENDED AGENDA

A JOINT MEETING OF THE SANGER CITY COUNCIL AND THE
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE SANGER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
FEBRUARY 2, 2017
6:00 P.M.

COUNCIL CHAMBER
1700 7™ Street, Sanger, California 93657

ALL MEETING ATTENDEES ARE ASKED TO TURN OFF OR SILENCE CELLULAR TELEPHONES

UPON ENTERING THE COUNCIL CHAMBER

Prior to action by the Council on any item on this agenda, the public may comment on that item.

A.

B.

CALL TO ORDER

OPENING CEREMONIES

Invocation
Flag Salute
Roll Call

AGENDA APPROVAL. ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS

CEREMONIAL MATTERS

1. Recognition of Sanger High Football Coach Chuck Shidan.

WORKSHOP/PRESENTATION

1. “Smoke Free Parks” presentation by the American Lung Association.

PUBLIC FORUM

(This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Council on any matter
not otherwise on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the City Council. Speakers shall
address all comments to the Mayor and the Council as a body and not to any particular Council
Member or member of the staff. Speakers should limit their comments to three (3) minutes.)

ANY WRITINGS OR DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO A MAJORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO A
REGULAR MEETING REGARDING ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION,
DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS, AT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE & CITY HALL LOBBY LOCATED AT 1700 7TH STREET
AND SANGER LIBRARY 1812 7TH STREET, SANGER, CA 93657. THE DOCUMENTS ARE ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE CITY’S
WEBSITE, WWW.CLSANGER.CA.US.



City Council/Successor Agency Agenda

February 2, 2017

Page 2

G.  CONSENT CALENDAR

(Matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one
motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is
desired, a member of the audience or a Council Member may request an item be removed from
the Consent Calendar and it will be considered separately.)

ll:

SUBJECT:  Minutes of the City Council special and regular meetings held on
January 5, 2017.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the minutes.

SUBJECT:  Warrants including Check Nos. 71792 through 71966.
RECOMMENDATION: This is not an action item.

SUBJECT: Budget Calendar for Fiscal Years 2017-18 and 2018-19.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the budget calendar
for the FY 2017-19 and 2018-19 budgets.

SUBJECT: Right of Way Acquisitions for the Academy Avenue
Reconstruction Project — North Avenue to 11" Street.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2017-
03 which approves the Right of Way Agreement for property located at 1343
Academy Avenue, authorizes the City Manager to sign the Agreement on behalf
of the City and open escrow for the sale; and accepts the right-of-way dedication
for public street, utility and temporary construction purposes at the same property.

SUBJECT: Debt Management Policy.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the Debt
Management Policy.

SUBJECT: Consulting Engineering Services for Sanger Bridge Preventative
Maintenance Program.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council award the contract for
consulting engineering services for the Sanger Bridge Preventative Maintenance
Program to NCM Engineering Corporation, 1322 E. Shaw Avenue, Suite 190,
Fresno, CA 93710, and authorize the City Manager to execute the contract.

H. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

City Council

1.

SUBJECT: HR 23 (Valadao) — The GROW Act.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the submittal of a
Letter of Support to Congressman David G. Valadao for HR 23 (Valadao) The
GROW Act and authorize the City Manager to sign the letter.




City Council/Successor Agency Agenda

February 2, 2017
Page 3

SUBJECT:  State Route 180 Monument Sign.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 1) award the contract for the
construction of State Route 180 Monument Sign Site Improvements to JT2, Inc.,
dba Todd Companies, PO Box 92390, Visalia, CA 92390, in the amount of
$52,700.00; 2) approve a construction contingency for change orders in the
amount of $5,270.00 (10%) for this project; 3) authorize the City Manager to
execute the contract; and 4) approve a budget amendment to increase the general
fund appropriation for the project.

SUBJECT: Bethel & Cherry In-Roadway Lighted Crosswalk.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 1) award the contract for the
Bethel & Cherry Avenue In-Roadway Lighted Crosswalk Project to JT2, Inc., dba
Todd Companbies, PO Box 92390, Visalia, CA 92390, in the amount of
$68,793.44; 2) approve a construction contingency for change orders in the
amount of $6,880.00 (10%) for this project; and 3) authorize the City Manager to
execute the contract.

SUBJECT:  Tract 5460 — Olive Glen.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the Restated and
Amended Subdivision Agreement with DR Horton CA 3, Inc. for Tract 5460 —
Olive Glen and authorize the City Manager to execute the contract and related
agreements and documents.

SUBJECT: Rehabilitation of Well No. 6.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 1) award the contract for the
rehabilitation of Well No. 6 in the amount of $43,250.00 to Zim Industries, Inc.,
4545 E. Lincoln Ave., Fresno, CA 93725; 2) authorize a ten percent (10%)
contingency in the amount of $4,325.00; 3) authorize the City Manager to execute
the contract; and 4) approve the budget amendment to the FY 16/17 budget in the
amount of $47,575.00 for the rehabilitation of Well No. 6.

SUBJECT: Rehabilitation and Water Production Work of Well No. 12.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council retroactively authorize
payment to Zim Industries, Inc. in the amount of $29,810.23 for additional
materials and labor required for the completion of rehabilitation of Well No. 12
and approve the budget amendment to the FY 16/17 budget in the amount of
$29,810.23 for the rehabilitation of Well No. 12.

SUBJECT: Rehabilitation and Water Production Work of Well No. 14.
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council retroactively authorize
payment to Zim Industries, Inc. in the amount of $28,017.82 for additional
materials and labor required for the completion of rehabilitation of Well No. 14
and approve the budget amendment to the FY 16/17 budget in the amount of
$28,017.82 for the rehabilitation of Well No. 14.




City Council/Successor Agency Agenda
February 2, 2017

Page 4

8. SUBJECT: Recommended Revisions for COC Grant Process.
RECOMMENDATIONS:  That the City Council approve the recommended
revisions to the requirements for Measure S Grantees.

Successor Agency to the Sanger Redevelopment Agency

9. SUBJECT: Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 17-18).
RECOMMENDATION: That the Successor Agency to the Sanger
Redevelopment Agency approve Resolution No. 17-01 adopting the July 2017
through June 2018 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 17-18)
Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34177.

CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATION

1. Request from California TrusFrame.
2. Update regarding the extension of internet service provided by Comcast.

MATTERS INITIATED BY CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

(This portion of the meeting is reserved for Council Members to initiate new matters and to
request updates and/or status on existing matters. Under this section, the Council may also take
action on any items specifically agendized.)

ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to participate at this
meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 559/876-6300 Ext 1350. Notification of 48 hours prior to the meeting
will enable the City Clerk to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Pursuant to the ADA,

the meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled.

I certify under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda was posted
in accordance with the applicable legal requirements. Dated this 30" day of January 2017.

éebeca Hernandez, City Cler&



City Council/Successor Agency Agenda

February 2, 2017
Page 5

February 2, 2017
February 16, 2017

March 2, 2017

March 16, 2017

February 7, 2017
February 23, 2017

February 20, 2017

March 27, 2017

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS
Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M. Council Chamber
Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M. Council Chamber
Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M. Council Chamber
Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M. Council Chamber

OTHER MEETINGS
Citizen’s Oversight Committee
Planning Commission
HOLIDAYS

President’s Day

Cesar Chavez Day

6:00 P.M. Council Chamber
6:00 P.M. Council Chamber

City Hall closed

City Hall closed










































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































BACKGROUND:

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:




RESOLUTIONNO. /7-©

A RESOLUTION OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER SANGER
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE JULY 1, 2017 THROUGH
JUNE 30, 2018 RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (“ROPS 17-18”)
PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34177

WHEREAS, the City of Sanger elected to serve as the Successor Agency to the former
Sanger Redevelopment Agency (“Successor Agency”) pursuant to Assembly Bill x1 26 (“AB x1 26",
or the “Dissolution Act”) as codified in the California Health & Safety Code (*H&SC”); and,

WHEREAS, among the duties of successor agencies under the Dissolution Act is the
preparation of a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (“ROPS”) for the ensuing twelve-month
period for consideration by a local oversight board and the California Department of Finance
(“DOF”) for purposes of administering the wind-down of financial obligations of the former
Redevelopment Agency; and,

WHEREAS, as amended by Assembly Bill 1484 (“AB 1484”), the Dissolution Act requires
that the proposed ROPS be transmitted to the local oversight board, after which time the oversight
board may approve and transmit the adopted ROPS to DOF, the County Auditor-Controller, and
the State Controller’s Office for their consideration; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed ROPS for the twelve-month period from July 1, 2017 through
June 30, 2018 (“17-18"), attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, has been prepared and is consistent with
the provisions of the Dissolution Act and in the format made available by DOF; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Successor Agency to the Sanger
Redevelopment Agency hereby adopts the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule attached as
Exhibit “A,” and directs Agency staff to monitor and review Agency obligations to ensure
compliance with the Schedule and the Act, and, if necessary, to prepare an amended Schedule to
be considered and adopted by this Board as necessary to comply with the Act.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City’s City Manager, or designee, is authorized and
directed to take any action and execute any documents necessary to implement this Resolution.

| hereby certify that the foregoing was duly passed and adopted by the Successor Agency of the
Sanger Redevelopment Agency, Fresno County, State of California, at a regular meeting thereof
held on February 2, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES: Board Members:
NOES: Board Members:
ABSTAIN: Board Members:
ABSENT: Board Members:

ATTEST:

Rebeca Hernandez, City Clerk



aleq ainjeubis

/s/ ‘fousbe

10SS829NS paweu aAoge ay) Joy 9jnpayos JuswAed uonebiiqo

oML owep paziubooay sjeindoe pue anlj e s| aAoge ay) Jey) Ajueo Agasay

. | '©p0oo Ajejeg pue yjesH 8y Jo (0) /L€ uonoes o} juensing

:uewurey) pseog YbISISAQ 10 UoBOiILSD
£66°96/ $ 999gLg $ 18Z'scy $ (3+v) suonebiiqo s|qessiojuy pousd Jusuuny  H
887611 7968 79°68 d11dY eAnensiulwpy [3)
G99'2/S zz0'62e £v9'8ve d11dY 4
£66°95/ $ 099'glLE $ /8Z'scy $ (9+d) (4LLd¥) pund i3snu) xej Ausdoid yuswdojanapay 3
. - - spund Jsyi0 a
- = 2 souejeqg sA1oSaY )
- - - Spaad0.d puog 4q
: $ - $ - $ {(a+D+9) smojjo4 se papung suonebijqo sjqesdiojuy vy

leyol 81-/1L SdOY (ounr - Azenuer) (+oquisoaq - Ainr) (I1e3e@ SdOY) suoneBi|qo a1qeadiojus 1oy Buipung pajsenbay poued Jusiing

leyol g8L-LL leJol vai-L1L
ousal4 :Qjuno)
1ebueg :Aoueby 1ossadong

pouad 810¢ ‘0¢ aunp ybnouyy 2102 ‘L AInr 8y Joj paji4
Arewwng - (81-21 SdOY) 8Inpayos JuswAed uonebiqo psziubooay



185°LL $ | i $ |- $|- $|- $|ecie $
(S-v-€-2+)=H(b-€-2+1)=000
oouejeg yseo sjqe|ieay jenjyoy bBuipuzg | 9
02,19
paxnbai Aijus oN
Bujuleway seouejeg 411dY 991-GL SdO¥| S
G88°09¢
(s)poued ainyny 1oj anIBSBI
Se pajnquistp sjunowe ay} apnjoul AJUO pINOYS paule)al Junowe 44 1 4y
(91/0€/90 lenjoy) asuejeg yse) 3|qe|ieAy Jo uonualey| ¢
052°69 gl
(91/0€/90
lenjoy) suoneBiiqQ o|qesdsopus g91L-GL SAOY 104 sainyipuadxl| ¢
ovy'Lel 169l vz
910z Auenuep Bulnp Jajjosuo)-io)pny Aunod
ay) wouj uonquisip g91-G1 SO Y} 0} 8f} pinoys sjunowe 41 1 4y
(91/0€/90 lenjoy) swodujenuandy| z
L8 (rreel) 106'09€
(91/10/10 Ien)oy) douejeg yse) ajqejieay Bujuuibag| |
(91/0€/90 - 91/1L0/10) S[ENOY 991-GL SO
sjuswIwo) uiwpy *0}9 ‘}sesajul (s)pouad paurejal LL/10/L0 Joye 10 oL/LereL pouad SOy Aq uonew.oyu| eduejeg ysed
pue ‘syuelB aInjny 10} SAISSAI saouejeq uo panssi spuog alojaq Jo
UIWpPY-UON ‘Jusy se panquisip  [411dY ¥aq pue uo panssi spuog
411dy saoueleq pouad
SdOy Joud SdOY Joud
411dY PY0 aouejeg aAI9S9Y SpPe9d0.Id puog
$824N0S pun4
1 H I_ ) _ 4 _ 3 a ) ] v
EEETVN ,Q_.r Qduejeg yse) aas .F_._ou_ saduejeg yse) jo ﬁomwm wr_u wuw_mrc 0J 0} moy uo mn_u 104 .:o_umm__n_o w_n_mwu._ot‘_m ue Aq paJinbau si SSnuaAaJ xel Ajuado.d Eo‘_u— JuswAed uaym

10 3|qE]IBAR ST 33JM0S BUIPUN} JSUIO OU JUSIXS 94} OF AJUO INq 'SJOY oY UO JUSWAED JO 53IN0S € SE Palst] 5 AeW (11d4) pung 1SNl Xe] A1ia001g 1UsWd0[3ASpaY MY ZLTE uonaas spo,) AToJES PUE YI|EaH O} JUeNnsing

(s1ejjo0Qg ajoyp ut spunowy poday)
soduejeg yseo jo poday - (g1-21 SAOY) aInpayds Juswihed uonebijqo paziuboosay Jadueg







Sanger Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 17-18) - ROPS Detail
July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018
(Report Amounts in Whole Dollars)

A B c D E F G H 1 J K L M N [¢) P Q R T u v w
17-18A (July - December) 17-18B (January - June)
Fund Sources Fund Sources
Contract/Agreement | Contract/Agreement Total Outstanding ROPS 17-18 17-18A 17-18B
Item # Project Name/Debt Obligation Obligation Type Execution Date Termination Date Payee Description/Project Scope Project Area Debt or Obligation | Retired Total Bond Proceeds | Reserve Balance Other Funds RPTTF Admin RPTTF Total Bond Proceeds | Reserve Balance|  Other Funds RPTTF Admin RPTTF Total

$ 1,834.921 756,953 $ = -1$ = 348,643 | $ 89,644 438,287 | $ -1$ o ) -1% 229,022 | $ 89,644 | $ 318,666

1]2006 Tax Allocation Bonds Bonds Issued On or Before |12/1/2006 8/1/201 Union Bank Bond issued to fund non housing Merged 706,313 N 353,378 345,443 - 345 443 7.935 7.935
5|Year End Audit Admin Costs 3/7/12010 6/30/2016 -|IMUN, CPA Year end audit, state controllers report [Merged 9,300 N 3,200 3,200 3,200 3
9[Successor Agency Administrative  |Admin Costs 711/2017 6/30/2018 City of Sanger Administrative Costs Merged 179,288 N 179,288 89,644 89,644 89,644] $ 89 644

Costs -
13| Tech Park Loan from City Water City/County Loan (Prior 1/4/12004 6/30/2024 City of Sanger Loan determined to be for legitimate ~ [Merged 929,020 N $ 216.587 $ = 216,587 3 216,567
Fund 06/28/11), Cash exchange RDA purposes per AB1484 Secion
34191.4(b) (1)
14| Union Bank Fees 12/1/2006 8/1/2018 Union Bank Trustee for bonds Merged 5,000 N $ 2,500 $ = 2,500 $ 2,500
15{Bond Disclosure Reporting Fees 2/22/2016 8/1/2018 IGService Consuiting assistance for annual Merged 4,500} N $ 1,500 j $ - 1,500 $ 1,500
disclosure reguriements i

16|Bond Dissemination Agent Fees 6/1/2015 8/1/2018 City of Sanger Costs for City as Dissemination Agent [Merged 1,500 N 500 $ o 500 500

17 N d = 4

18 N 2 = 3

19) N 2 o g




	020217 Amended Agenda body.pdf
	Agenda pg 1

	Agenda pg 2

	Agenda pg 3

	Agenda pg 4

	Agenda pg 5

	G-1 Minutes

	G-2 Warrants

	G-3 Budget Calendar

	G-4 Academy Ave ROW

	G-5 Debt Management Policy

	G-6 Sanger Bridge Maintenance Program

	H-1 The GROW Act Letter of Support

	H-2 SR 180 Sign Site Improvements

	H-3 Bethel & Cherry In-Roadway Crosswalk

	H-4 Tract 5460-Olive Glen

	H-5 Well No. 6 Rehabilitation

	H-6 Well No. 12 Rehabilitation

	H-7 Well No. 14 Rehabilitation

	H-8 COC Grant Process Revisions

	H-9 ROPS 17-18 (Successor Agency)


